PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. DRAWER 1290 -FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
FORT WORTH
T. W. RHOADS PRODUCTION DIVISION

DIVISION GAS AND GASOLINE M&I‘Ch 17, 1954

SUPERVISOR

J. R. SHERMAN
ASSISTANT DIVISION GAS
AND GASOLINE SUPERVISOR

Re: "Corrected" Ges Well Plat

J. W. COLE. JR.
DIVISION GAS ENGINEER

New Mexicc 0il Conservation Commission :
P. C. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Proration Manager
Gentlemen:

With our letter of March 10, 1954, we sutmitted gas well
plats and Form C-104, Request for (Cil)-(Gas) Allowable, and C~110,
Certificate of Compliance ancd Authorization to Transport Cil and
Natural Gas, for Gulf Oil Corporation's H. T. Orcutt "A" Lease,
Well No. 1, located in Section 5, T-21-S, R-36-S, Les County, New
Mexico. This gas well is producing from the Queen Formation and
is in the Eumont Gas Pool.

At the request of your office, we have prepered a "corrected"
gas well plat covering our H. T, Orcutt "A" Lease, Well No. 1. This
"corrected" gas well plat is attachked in duplicate fcr your file.

Yours very truly,

AR SN

T. W. RHCADS

Attchs,



